
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
      
Operations Department       Memorandum 
 
 
 
TO:   Phil Francis, Director of Operations  
    
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2018 
   
SUBJECT: Purchasing recommendation Frost Boiler Addition/Demo Bid   
 
I am recommending and seeking approval to award the Boiler Addition/Demo Bid 
for Frost Middle School, to Contrast Mechanical for a cost of $76,000.00, using the 
Sinking Fund, page 13.  
 
The following are the vendors that participated in the bid process: 
 
Contrast Mechanical                             Macomb Twp., MI  $76,000.00     
Goyette Mechanical   Flint, MI   $73,500.00 
Detroit Boiler    Detroit, MI   $78,058.48 
Dore & Associates   Bay City, MI     $59,200.00 (Demo only) 
     
Rationale:  Contrast is the second lowest bidder and is the most familiar with the 
Frost boiler plant, as they did the first phase of Hamilton boilers in 2016.  I 
recommend they complete this pilot project. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me. 
 
Thank you. 
 
C:  Karen Oaks 
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